

.....

389 Congress St.Rm 315
Portland, ME 04101
Phone: (207)874-8700
Fax: (207)874-8716

facsimile transmittal

To: Michael Charek **From:** Mike Nugent
Fax: 761-7260 **Date:** September 27, 2002
Phone: **Pages:** 1
Re: Radcliffe Glenn (153 A025)

☐ Urgent ☐ For Review ☐ Please Comment ☒ Please Reply ☐ Please Recycle



.....

Thank You for the information I have a couple of questions as I wrap this up;

1) The exterior walls of the residential garages must be one hour rated.

2) A 20. Minute garage to living space door would not work in this
circumstances. (see Table 717.1.) Because the wall is a one hour fire
partition, the door must be 45 min.

3) Will there be any penetrations in the dwelling unit separation walls?

4) Can we get product information and installation guidelines on the
Guardrails for the decks? (please include BOCA evaluation report)

5) The second floor bathroom windows in 11,14, 15 & 18 must be safety
glazing (see section 2406.2(5))

.....



.....